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Overview

u Finding Funding Opportunities

u Reading the solicitation

u Developing a to-do list

u The NSF solicitation & the research idea – finding alignment

u Developing a writing template



Resources for Identifying & Writing Grants

u Grants.gov grants.gov

u Pivot https://pivot.proquest.com/funding_main

u Spin https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Home/SOLRSearch

u PAPPG (Always check for most recent version.)
https://beta.nsf.gov/policies/pappg/23-1

u How to Develop and Write a Grant Proposal
https://sgp.fas.org/crs/misc/RL32159.pdf

http://www.grants.gov/
https://pivot.proquest.com/funding_main
https://spin.infoedglobal.com/Home/SOLRSearch
https://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?ods_key=pappg
https://sgp.fas.org/crs/misc/RL32159.pdf


Reading the Solicitation

u Tools
u Highlighters, colored pens/

markers
u PAPPG (most recent version)
u Directorate webpage

u Reading for 5Ws & H questions
u Who?
u What?
u Where?
u When?
u Why?
u How?



PAPPG



PAPPG Table of Contents
Chapter II



PAPPG Table of Contents
Chapter II & III



Reading the & Responding to the Solicitation

1. Read-Annotate-Read again (and again, and again, and again)!

2. Note the priorities & limitations (e.g., encourages, must, may
requires, preferences, could, expected to, mission, goals, objectives,
strategic, strives, limits)

3. Create a table/document listing priorities & begin to scope out the
work

4. Create a list of items required for submission (& timeline)

5. Cut/paste instructions AND review criteria from the solicitation &
PAPPG into a writing template

6. Begin to fill in – 5Ws & H questions

7. Delete instructions and review criteria as proposal develops








